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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Sunday, January 11, 2009 7:19 PM

Subject:  Trillions Missing As In Unaccountable
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1. Trillions of dollars are missing from the USvgonment. What's
going on? Where is the money? How could this happ&here are the
checks and balances? How much more has gone nitsaihgt would
happen if a corporation failed to pass an audg tikks? Or a taxpayer?
Who is responsible for this? Would your banks curgito handle your
bank account if you behaved like this? Would ymwestors continue 1
buy your securities if you behaved like this? Leaware in the articles
below.

http://solari.com/index.php?
id=53&searched=trillion+missing&highlight=ajaxSehrdighlight+AS

2. Will Defense Run the Real Stimulus Package
http://solari.com/blog/?p=1983

3. The Housing and Economic Recovery Act of 2008
http://solari.com/index.php?
Id=94&searched=trillions+missing&highlight=ajaxSelr highlight+A¢
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So the political ruling class never empowers you,
but always empowers themselves to keep you povetries

It's the same thing for the corporate ruling cléiss,legislative ruling class
and the media ruling class. They all say you dantrusted with
responsibility

for your own protection. but at the same timeythlkdicate their
responsibility to protect you.

They refuse to prosecute and put away the bad gigd.so the jailhouse
revolving door spins:
take them in, turn them out. And it's open seasothe rest of US.

Wayne LaPierre
NRA Executive Vice Presidel
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